
From: Fitch, Julie A. 
Sent: 5/14/2012 9:25:21 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Re: Thursday 

No problem. Just let me know what works. I am fairly free this week, though working on EPIC 
decision for next week. I am still free for lunch Wednesday or Friday, too, though Nancy made 
some noise about wanting to have lunch, but I can never count on it. Would definitely be good 
to catch up. 

Julie 

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2012 12:37 PM 
To: Fitch, Julie A. 
Subject: Thursday 

Looks like I now have an 11:00 that is likely to run through lunch. May know more Monday, 
and will get back to you. We might have to reschedule, but I do really want to talk soon. 
Perhaps it turns to coffee/tea. 

Have a good weekend! 

SB GT&S 0261334 
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